

**NPASCNA**  
**SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT**

Month: March 24

COMMITTEE NAME : Wels  
COMMITTEE CHAIR : Alex C  
COMMITTEE CHAIR TELEPHONE # : 412 480 4104  
COMMITTEE CHAIR EMAIL : EXANDER@GMAIL.COM

REPORT: 880 visitors  
1,248 visits      1.41 visits per visitor

ISSUE(S): NA

ANNOUNCEMENT(S): NA

SUBMITTED BY: \_\_\_\_\_

(please print name)



Jon's #  
724-679-3407

# Jon's Electronic Payments

## Ad Hoc Committee on Electronic Payment Options (3/23/2024)

Committee Members: Jon W., Jess B., Jen S.

- **Method: Square (Not Recommended)** could affect someone's taxes (needs A SOCIAL #)
  - Need to file with IRS as a 501c non-profit organization.
  - Whoever sets up will have their SSN attached to the Square app.
  - More aggravation than it's worth.
- **Method: Venmo/Zelle/Cash App (Not Recommended)** SOME FEES AS PNC. HAS A LIMIT ON USES PER MTH.
  - Per PNC: account allows both paying to someone or something and being paid by someone or something. Could be problematic.
  - Per PNC: if there is a problem we would not get reimbursed.
- **Other option: PNC System (Recommended)**
  - \$49.00 One-time set up fee
  - No monthly fee
  - 10 cents and 2.6% per swipe
  - Our Chair, Vice Chair, or Treasurer would need to meet with PNC Butler Assistant Branch Manager Kristi Vicari, plus a PNC IT rep. We need to show our meeting minutes.

most appealing

- would need 1 maybe 2 swipers
- Doesn't read names on checks just acct #'s (Anonymity)

- Q Why does Bank need meeting minutes to set up user names? A Verifies electro services.
- Q How much per swiper & who gets them. A \$49. <sup>Treasurer</sup> <sup>LITERATURE</sup> <sup>CHAIR</sup>
- Q Are there monthly fees? A Yes, could get costly.
- Q Do we need to get a specific phone just for this process. A The swiper can work on any smart phone.
- Q Why doesn't Area take cash for donations literature? A A longer process of record keeping & physical exchange of work for Treasurer.



NPASCNA  
SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT

Month: 3/2024

COMMITTEE NAME : H+I  
COMMITTEE CHAIR : Chucky P.  
COMMITTEE CHAIR TELEPHONE # : 412-295-0979  
COMMITTEE CHAIR EMAIL : \_\_\_\_\_

REPORT: All is well. meetings are met  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

ISSUE(S): openings - PAUL COORDINATOR  
3RD THURSDAY -> PAUL LEADER (CHAIR)  
GIBSONIA Facility  
see Chucky or Jimmy

ANNOUNCEMENT(S): \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

SUBMITTED BY: Jimmy B. Vice Chair  
(please print name)



NPASCNA  
SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT

Month: March 2024

COMMITTEE NAME : Activities  
COMMITTEE CHAIR : Brian  
COMMITTEE CHAIR TELEPHONE # : 724-508-7609  
COMMITTEE CHAIR EMAIL : Stampawho@yahoo.com

REPORT: Activities committee met on 3-19-24. There was 3 participants and 4 observers in attendance. Upcoming event was discussed. Still 80 or 90 tickets left for the comedy show

ISSUE(S): Advance check request coming up under new biz.

Hear ye, Hear ye Stays please.  
ANNOUNCEMENT(S): ~~tickets on sale for~~ Next activities Subcommittee meeting will be 4-23-24 at Greenstone United ~~Methodist~~ Church ~~at 6:30~~ at 6:30 in the 2nd Floor Parlor Room before Need a Miracle, 939 California Ave., Avalon, PA 15202

SUBMITTED BY: Brian Stamps

(please print name)



**NPASCNA  
SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT**

Month: MARCH 24

COMMITTEE NAME : AD HOC  
COMMITTEE CHAIR : Jon W.  
COMMITTEE CHAIR TELEPHONE # : 724-639-3407  
COMMITTEE CHAIR EMAIL : jonwilson.wilson704@gmail.com

REPORT: IS ATTACHED

ISSUE(S):

ANNOUNCEMENT(S):

SUBMITTED BY: Jon W.

(please print name)

NPASCNA  
SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT

Month: MARCH 2024

COMMITTEE NAME : LITERATURE

COMMITTEE CHAIR : NATALIE HUDDLESTON

COMMITTEE CHAIR TELEPHONE # : \_\_\_\_\_

COMMITTEE CHAIR EMAIL : \_\_\_\_\_

START : 1,375.76  
BOUGHT: 267.66

REPORT:

TOTAL: 1,643.42

SOLD: 333.60

TOTAL: 1,309.82

EST : 350

ISSUE(S): \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

ANNOUNCEMENT(S): \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

SUBMITTED BY: NATALIE HUDDLESTON

(please print name)



NPASCNA  
MOTION FORM

DATE: March 23, 2024

MOTION (please print legibly):

Donate \$408.89 to Region

INTENT:

Carry message to still sick & suffering addict.

INITIATED BY:

Ally L (Treasurer)

2<sup>ND</sup> BY:

[Signature]

TOTAL VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT

14

YES VOTES

14

NO VOTES

0

ABSTAIN VOTES

0

RESULT:

PASSED

NPASCNA  
MOTION FORM

DATE: 3-23-24

MOTION (please print legibly):

Activities Advance check request in the amount of \$1100  
for the 4/20 PACE FROM the Cause Comedy Show

INTENT:

To help the still and suffering addict and to  
bring us together as an NA Community

INITIATED BY:

Brian

2<sup>ND</sup> BY:

Kim

TOTAL VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT

14

YES VOTES

13

NO VOTES

0

ABSTAIN VOTES

1

RESULT:

PASSED